
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 

From: J. Scott Hall <SHall@montand.com> 
Wednesday, September 16, 2015 12:02 PM 
Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD 
Jones, William V, EMNRD; Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Powell, 
Brandon, EMNRD; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 
RE: Case 15379 Dominion Production Operating, LLC Compliance Case October 15 
continuance 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

And as I explained to Keith, the October 29 t h date is subject to verification of my clients availability that day. He is 
currently working in Europe and 1 don't expect to hear back from him for a few days. 
Thanks. 

J. Scott Hall 
Montgomery & Andrews, P.A. 
P. O. Box 2307 
Santa Fe, NM 87504-2307 
shall@montand.com 
(505)986-2646 

- - /m MONTGOMERY 

THIS MESSAGE CONTAINS INFORMATION WHICH MAY BE CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED. UNLESS YOU ARE 
THE ADDRESSEE (OR AUTHORIZED TO RECEIVE FOR THE ADDRESSEE), YOU MAY NOT USE, COPY OR 

DISCLOSE TO ANYONE THE MESSAGE OR ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE MESSAGE. IF YOU HAVE 
RECEIVED THIS MESSAGE IN ERROR, PLEASE ADVISE THE SENDER BY REPLY E-MAIL TO shall@montand.com 

AND DELETE THE MESSAGE. THANK YOU. 

From: Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD [mailto:Keith.Herrmann@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 4:28 PM 
To: J. Scott Hall; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD 
Cc: Jones, William V, EMNRD; Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD; Davidson, 
Florene, EMNRD 
Subject: RE: Case 15379 Dominion Production Operating, LLC Compliance Case October 15 continuance 

After discussion with opposing counsel, we have agreed that the October 29 t h date will be the next available date for 
hearing that will accommodate both party's witnesses. Therefore, we both request that this case be continued until the 
Oct. 29 hearing date. 

Please let me know if you require anything further. 

Keith Herrmann 
Office of the General Counsel 
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department 
1220 S. St. Francis Dr. 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 
Tel: (505) 476-3463 

& ANDREWS 

Mr. McMillan, 

l 



Fax: (505) 476-3462 
Keith. Herrmann@state.nm. us 

From: J. Scott Hall fmailto:SHall@montand.coml 
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2015 1:52 PM 
To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD 
Cc: Jones, William V, EMNRD; Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD; Davidson, 
Florene, EMNRD; Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD 

Subject: RE: Case 15379 Dominion Production Operating, LLC Compliance Case October 15 continuance 

I requested it due to workload. 

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD [mailto:Michael.McMillan(5)state.nm.us] 
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2015 1:02 PM 
To: J.Scott Hall 
Cc: Jones, William V, EMNRD; Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip," EMNRD; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD; Davidson, 
Florene, EMNRD; Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD 

Subject: RE: Case 15379 Dominion Production Operating, LLC Compliance Case October 15 continuance 

Can you clarify why dominion requested the initial extension? 

From: J. Scott Hall [mailto:SHallf5)montand.com1 
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2015 12:18 PM 
To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD 
Cc: Jones, William V, EMNRD; Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD; Davidson,, 
Florene, EMNRD; Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD 

Subject: RE: Case 15379 Dominion Production Operating, LLC Compliance Case October 15 continuance ' 

I will be in Berlin that week. Can we move it to October 29 th? 

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD [mailto:Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2015 11:13 AM 
To: J. Scott Hall 
Cc: Jones, William V, EMNRD; Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD; Davidson, 
Florene, EMNRD; Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD 

Subject: Case 15379 Dominion Production Operating, LLC Compliance Case October 15 continuance 

Scott: 

Case 15379, OCD compliance Order against Dominion Production Operating, LLC shall be continued until October 15, 
2015 at request of OCD. 
For future reference, please include Ms. Davidson for continuances. 

Michael A. McMillan 
Engineering and Geological Services Bureau, Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe NM 87505 
0:505.476.3448 F. 505.476.3462 
Michael.mcmillan@state.nm.us 
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